Hre Jin Helfanus 9/.20/31
CBS Hews

2020 M St., i

Washington, D.Ce 200%6

Dear Jin,

I'n sorry CBS dld not report the contents of my afiidavite. I think it has news
as well as histoxical and leogal significonces I G0 hiope that someone at CBS becomes
famdliar with it because ther: is a good prospect that it can have future significance.
One pos:-ibility can mean embarrnsiment for CBS.

The sclontific panel considering the Dallas police tapo ani other matters at the
request of the Dopartment of Justice ls long overdue in issuing its report. A very
dependanble source says thed this has beeon arronyed by o mambor who 1s an adversary
and has beon wsod to push a posithon by CB3. In fact, I have vecords in vwhich he boasts
of his CBS connections and his use of them to promote his side of the controversy.

The informaticn is that Lie has beon able to delay the report as part of a cuapaign to
get it changed 4n accord with his rreconcpotionse

Luls &varez, I'u told by a phyaicist who Inowa him well, was actually offered the
chairnanshi» of tho parel but oven he recosnilzod #mat ac chalrmunk he'd Zuge mow. flok
than he waated to {aoe. |

As nart of his campaiszn agalnst critics of tho official solutlon o the JFK assassi-
nation Advarez was able to get ERDA, then successor to AEC, %o subsidize his work by
getting 1%t to provide o with predadd reprints of an article he wote. BRDa, Iy the
way, is a defendant in th.: FOIA suwit in which I filed the affidavite

Bost wishes,

Harold Weisbery



